These sre letters from Dave Lifto
to Barry Ernest. They go into &
pumber of things. lhose that
interest memost are his bad
advice to Barry, who was sup-
posed tn get the publicity
meterisl snd picture of Xoung-
blood from the publishers snd

his c¢leim to heve been nn the
steff of Rampsrts.



Oséoder 25, 1968
Dear Barry, kS ;
I received your check and immediately mailed your book. By

the way,the check is sade out to David Riftomn; Af there any trouble
cashing 1t, I will let you know. There shouldn t be. ; _—

I am most interested in learning &bout your iaterviews with : ,;”5
Miller, Breha, and Holland.

Did you record the interviews, or make up a seme afiterwards?
If 59 ould you make those three avallable to me? I s
event, what is NMlller's position on the "samoke er stesa® today?
Is he standing firm, like Holland? Or is he backgmgk out?

. Before the Liebeler/Lane debate here at UVLA 1n Jan 1967,
former WC attorney Liebeler interviewed Brehm, who 1s--today-~-
viosntly antagonistio towards lane.’

I would very much 1like any info youfan send re your interview
of Miller, Holland and Brehs. RN

Also, what type of info 4id you tura up on the Tipplit -urﬂetf f

I think yeur Youngblood hypothesis 1s worth following up. Bu$.
I wouldn't wrete the publisher. I don,t think you will fimd ¥
thet way. Have you looked up his testimony, checked where he weat
to school etc? Im general, check the real Youngblood, the one - -
we know about, and then see if, from the chromology of baskgre
he o be the one in Moore's book. _You are going about 1t viees
and onBt think you'll find anything that way, especially 1if 7
you ask the publhdher.

LA

- If anything comes of this, let me kmow.I've been dolng some wenk =
on some of the other S8 agents, but its not flnbshed yet. C

8orry for the deldy in answering ypur letter. I've beest ,v,ﬁ
irfother activitles. I's sorryX I couldn t answer right away. ""!!‘

I am meat interested in ysur offer to send me materisls »@ .
your lnterviews. ' L

Yoears ago, I imterviewed Allan Dulles for abrut 15 mimtuss -
when he was visiting & dormitory at UCILA; If I can dig up thet '
maemo on the Dulles interview,l will send it to you. By the way,
if you have a carboa or, a goed duplicabe ofyour stuff, and semd
1t to me, I can make A oopy at this end, and send dack your
copy to you, as I have access to a xerox mmchine. '

Best wishes,

£ M/ |
Davild



Nov 7, 1968 ,
Dear Barry, s T

It was very xzood hearing from you.l have more questions, and c#.‘
informatlion, *

Let me start with questlons. Do you write up some sor ) g
memo to yourself to cover these interviews? I hope that you' are
not just relying on your memory. If y>u are, even now, 1 urge you
to slt down and write up everything you can rele’ber about these
interviens ln some form of rough memo. It doesn t matter 14-1ts
in top notch essay form, or gramatically perfect. What does mattep
18 that you commlt your recollections to paper, with a date on it,

I have been dolng lots of research, and I oan assure you that
thut 13 the only way to fly. Two yearsX from mow, if you¥ suddenly
discover somethlng, you can look back over your interview report,
and see whats in there, But 1f all you have is recollestlons, and
you try to go over them searchl~ g for Informatlon, it is all but
usedess, for vou wili find tamt purrent theories to which you may
have an affinity, and pest gecollections,get all mixed up 1o one
big jumple. Also, therc is the very real probdds that you don't
do half the historical service you might, Lf you commlt your recellsstien
to pap=r under dste at some reasonable time after the interview, f
If I want to quote something for publicition, on smeonse you interviewad,
and you have no memo of it, I could only state what you wrote me
about what Witness A told you &s yosu now remeamdber it.

2,4,6,8 ysurs from now, the existance of a series of memos,
dated this year, wf your lnterviews, will form a waluat:le rsoord,

Some of my research conéerns the traln im the rallroed yard.
Could you elaborste &s much as possible, on what you remember
Austin Miiler sald absut 1t7 I have another witness who saw the
traln, a man standing on the Steamons Freeway who I happened to
interview by phonre 2 years ugo for an entirely differentl reason.
¢He saw Tippit Just before he dled; Rampuarts carried some of thls
in their N,veamber 1966 lsaue.) Immedlately after my phone conversation,
I Alctated a memo of 1t (I was on the staff at Ramparts then, ‘
working on"The Case for Th ee Asaacsins") , the memo was typed up,
and I ju* recently located a copy of it here in my aprtament. I will
send 1t to you under separate cover as sooa as it 1s xerox'd.
(Its & perfect exsaple o7 wny lts lmportant to write up esverything
you remember, by thne way, 4s soon as posalble.)

Anyway, how can Miller say there was no traln golng by? Does
he mean 1t protruded partly out onto the underpass, but wasn't “golag
by” in the sense that it was transiting that struoture? Any more
recollections or interpretations of what you think he meant would
be of real value to me.

Abosut your Brehm sxperience, It really sounds fascinating.
Again, you really ought to write 1t up. I'd love a copy. If you do,
I'11 make you 7 or 8 coples of whatever ysu write on that, S0 you cam
send them out to dthers. Here you are, apparentlyX¥ arguing with »
a witness who has roally cepped out! It¥ wo.ld make really interésting
reading. Brehm told the Dallas Times Herald, on the afternoom of t&:.~
assassination, that he thought the shots came from®in front of or besidé
the Presldent” becamye of the way the head moved om impuct with ;
the fatal bullet. (See my Ramparts article,fhbnesses section, for the
exact juote).




Then, he la lnterviewed by Lane; XKIMXXYX he tells lana. -
a nddifled versisn of the same thing and them, when he roalises
the implioations, completely cops out, gets angry at Lame (and
for publlcatlonls and prostitutes himself on CBS.

ts really disgusting.

Axmin, I urge you, your encounter wilthBrehs---write 1t up. It
sounds grest. |

Let me try to sanswer some of your questions,

You ask about the statlon wagon Holland described to you
versus the one in Thompsons book. I haven't the sllightest ldea |
as to why he changed hls story. But, if you write up, under date,
what he told you, future researchers and writers will be able te
mention thds dlacrepeancy, for it does not speak wadll for

Holland'’'s &redibility.

At ut Mrs. Doneld Miggl-~s. Malcnla Kildufg was fold that
JFX wus deflnitely dead &t sbout i:1%. He wanted to anmounce it,
and asked permlssion ts 4o 80, und iLBJsald not o do so until he
(LBJ) waas ocut of the hospltal and on his way to the arport., I
I belleve that Kilduff msde the announcemen?t at 1:30 PM, and that
at that time, he announced that the President had died at X 1:00.

This 1s ln elther the Prics Exhiblts, Eentor Exhib 't (Seth
Kantors notes) , the Sacret Service reports (CE 102%) or &1l .
three. But I'm gulte sure thePresldent'-deuth, fixed at 1:00MN, -
was not asncunced uatil 1:30.

I don'tc hhve a thing oa Younglood. If 1 ever gel anythlng, L oy
I*114 certalnly let you krow. But I'm not workim 1in thet grea RIS
hardiy &t all. I'm suspiclous of him, because of his quick : Lo
reaction. :

Barry, I've got loads of \nformatlon on the cante---0Ne
four drawer flle cabinet chock full of saterial, plus sixty sevem
square feet of shalving, photo flle:r, tape files etc. To send
you everythlng I have on the case is like asking the archives to lpl‘
sverythlng they havs, AN

Let me wsow if thera is anything specirlc 1 can help you vlth+‘
and T will do anytniag 1 can possibly do. Meantiame, lat me know
1f vou have wrltten reports oa Mlller. If so, cokd you sake one up,
putting d-wa everyth; -g you ramembar, amd send 1t to me? I'll s
you backthe origimal, plug 8-15 coples---just tell me how ssay. Bw .
I'a reallvlike @ copy. (Also----why does he not want todsicuss 1% s

Do you think he saw somethl g??)
Regards, 9 vy

D-via




